

Local Government Act 1972
THE NEXT MEETING OF
BOLTON by BOWLAND, GIBBURN FOREST & SAWLEY PARISH COUNCIL
WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY 5th SEPTEMBER AT TOSSIDE COMMUNITY LINK<
COMMENCING AT 7.30pm

AGENDA

1. To receive and approve apologies for absence –
2. **Adjournment for Public Session (Max 3 minutes per person)** **Public**
3. To receive declarations of pecuniary or personal interest
4. To resolve to confirm the Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 4th July 2016 (circulated)
5. Any Matters arising from the minutes not covered on this Agenda FOR INFORMATION ONLY
6. To consider any response to be made to Planning Applications
 - 3/2016/0708 /0709 Dog & Partridge, Tosside – Note that this has been called in to be dealt with by RVBC Planning Committee
 - 3/2016/0770- Smithy Cottage, Wigglesworth Rd, Slaidburn
7. To consider any response to Ribble Valley Development Document
8. To receive and consider an update from Cllr. Clements regarding the Neighbourhood Plan
9. To consider whether an October meeting of the Parish Council should be convened, in addition to the agreed Extraordinary Meeting to discuss the Neighbourhood Plan.
10. To receive and consider Parish Lengsthman's Report
11. To consider any update report from Cllrs. Twist & Walsh regarding Standing Orders,
12. To consider any update regarding previous Finance Working Party meeting
13. To consider any applications to RVBC Parish Grants Scheme, **(deadline for applications 30 September 2016)**
14. To consider Grants Policy, with criteria, bearing in mind Council Powers and limitations of those powers.
15. To consider any response to RVBC Electoral Review Document (circulated by email)
16. Accounts
 - a. Bank Balance
 - b. To approve : Invoices for payment
 - c. To approve Submission of VAT Claim for Repayment
 - d. To receive Finance Report – actual against budget to date
17. To receive reports from meetings
 - a. Ribble Valley Borough Council Report by Borough Councillors
 - b. Ribble Valley Parish Council Liaison Meeting Report by Cllrs. Fortune / Walsh
 - c. Ribble Valley Local Association of Local Councils Meeting
18. Matters brought forward by members FOR INFORMATION ONLY AS ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA CANNOT LEGALLY BE DECIDED
19. Date of next meeting Monday 3rd October 2016, Sawley Village Hall

Teresa Taylor
Parish Clerk